A life time of experience as an artist and illustrator and a proven record of excellence in soft skills are only the beginning of my abilities as a visual media professional. I am also an award winning designer, skilled in web design, logo and branding, video production and content creation. Hiring me is a way to get the job done on time and to exact specification every time in every circumstance. Lets begin a conversation about what we can make together. Portfolio available on request.



Experience

- ♦ NSHE/Early Head Start 2021-present
- Data entry for student information
- Delivering mail and meal for preschool children
- Handy man tasks
- ZAZZLE.COM 2019-2021
- content review
- graphic design fixes
- ♦ WILD GARLIC PIZZA 2017-2019
- Rolling dough
- cooking food

JASON HOSIER Graphic Designer

Contact

- 2721 Cheshire Ct.Reno NV, 89523
- ♦ Cloudsleyshovell35@gmail.com
- ◊ 775-501-1358
- ◊ Timebeing.ig





Education

BA VISUAL MEDIA & GRAPHIC TECHNOLOGY
Nevada State University 2022-2024
VISUAL MEDIA - ASSOCIATE OF ARTS & SCIENCES
Truckee Meadows Community College 2017-2022

Skills (in years)

